Chapter 551

There was a dead silence. Everyone
was frightened by his fierce look. They

stood still, their faces pale.

Then, a sharp and angry voice broke

the silence.

"Fuck you! | don't care about who you
are. You're going to die!" It was Mr.
Lewis. He was so angry that his face
was twisted. He gritted his teeth and
fire was about to burst out from his
eyes. He pointed at Tom and shouted,
"All of you. Go and kill him. Kill him!"

He was hysterical, like a madman. He
didn't have the demeanor and
elegance he had just now. He looked

very ferocious and frightening.
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Everyone who knew him was

frightened by his appearance.

Natalia, in particular, shivered
violently. She was panicked and scared.
She thought that Tom had offended
Mr. Lewis, and that Tom was going to
die.

It could be seen that Mr. Lewis was the
core of the people here. Everyone had
to obey his orders. The other men
immediately began to rush towards

Tom, trying to kill Tom.

In the face of this situation, the corner
of Tom's mouth rose and a disdainful
smile appeared on his face. "A group of
ants. How dare you fight against the

divine dragon?"
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Now, he no longer had his usual
elegant and easygoing manner. He
became the god of war, domineering.

He was invincible.

He sneered, then raised his right foot
above his waist and stamped on the

land!

Suddenly, with a Bang, something
happened. It made everyone present

look at it in horror and tremble.

Tom's foot landed. The land in front of
him immediately cracked. There was a
crack as wide as half a meter, and the
men who rushed towards Tom were hit
by this powerful force and they flew to
both sides. The scene was extremely

shocking.
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With one stamp, although Tom did not
touch them, he made these men
seriously injured and spurt blood. No
one knew how many ribs of them were

broken.

Phoebe's eyes flashed with deep shock
when she saw this scene. She knew
that Tom's martial arts were very
powerful, and ordinary men were not
his opponents, but she did not expect
that Tom was so powerful. [t
completely went beyond her

imagination.

Not to mention the rest of the people.
They were completely dumbfounded

and thought they saw superman.

This crack happened to spread in front

of Mr. Lewis. Mr. Lewis staggered back
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and finally fell to the ground
confoundedly. Her butt was stuck in

the crack, and her face was pale.

The next moment, his pants became

wet. He actually peed his pants!

He was trembling. In such a situation,
he couldn't calm down. It was beyond

his endurance.

The other women, too, were trembling
with fear, and their faces turned pale.
Natalia knelt down directly in front of
Tom and kowtowed. "Mr. Howard, |
don't dare. Mr. Howard, | don't dare.

Please, Mr. Howard, don't kill me.

She had snots and tears all over her

face. Her hair was disheveled. She was
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not as demure as she was before.

Tom glared at her coldly. Suddenly, she
was shocked and her mind went blank.

Then, she fainted because of fear.

In fact, it wasn't just that she fainted,
but that her nerves had been severely

damaged and she had become an idiot.

As a master at the fourth stage of
Innate Realm, Tom's mental strength
was very powerful. Some powerful
hypnotists could hypnotize ordinary
people by just looking at them. It was a
piece of cake for a top master like Tom
to scare ordinary people into idiots

with one look.

Natalia invited Phoebe to the party

today. So, Natalia could be regarded as
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the chief culprit of what happened
today. Tom would not let go of her. He
could not kill Natalia, but Natalia must

end up miserably!

Next, Tom looked at the others...

Everyone who was being looked at by
Tom did not dare to look at Tom. They
all knelt down and begged Tom for

forgiveness.

Tom did not punish the rest of the
women much. He looked at Mr. Lewis,
and naturally, he could tell that this
man was the person in charge here,
and this man was also the culprit who
had harmed Phoebe.

Tom was not a person who liked to Kkill,

but the crimes committed by these
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people to Phoebe were enough to

make him have a strong desire to kill!

He cherished Phoebe much. He would
kill anyone who dared to bully Phoebe.

There was no room for negotiation!

Sensing Tom's murderous intent, Mr.
Lewis became even more frightened.
He kept retreating and screamed,
"You. You can't kill me! My brother-in-
law is Redford. He's an Instructor in
Military Intelligence 2. You can't Kkill
me! Otherwise, my brother-in-law

won't spare you!"

When he mentioned his brother-in-
law, Mr. Lewis immediately came back
to his senses. He had a big backer. His
brother-in-law was an Instructor in

Military Intelligence 2 who was in a
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high position and had great power. If
this man in front of him killed him, his
brother-in-law  would  definitely

avenge him!

"Military Intelligence 27" When Tom
heard this, he frowned slightly. He had
been in the Military Intelligence 3 for a
while. Naturally, he had heard of the
Military Intelligence 2. He knew that
Military Intelligence 2 was an
institution  similar to  Military
Intelligence 3, but Military Intelligence
2 was stronger. He had heard Thorn
mention it before. And Thorn had

scruples of the Military Intelligence 2.

When Mr. Lewis saw Tom like this, he
immediately became arrogant. "That's
right. The Military Intelligence 2! This

is an important organization in H
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Country. There are all talented agents
inside. My brother-in-law, Redford, is
the king of agents. If you dare to touch
me, my brother-in-law will skin you
alive! Be good. Just apologize to me
and compensate me for my loss
tonight. Otherwise, I'll let my brother-

in-law punish you!"

Redford? Tom had never heard of this
name. He stared at Mr. Lewis and saw
that Mr. Lewis was not lying. It seemed

that Redford was indeed somebody.

But so what?

Phoebe, who was behind Tom,
regained some strength and her face
was not as pale as before. She slowly
walked over, took Tom's arm, and said

worriedly, "Tom, I'm not actually taken
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advantage of by them. Forget it."

Tom could tell that Phoebe was
worried about him. She was afraid that

he would offend a big shot.

Looking at Phoebe's weak look, Tom
could not help but feel a pain in his
heart. He held Phoebe's face with both
hands and gently kissed on Phoebe's
slightly pale lips. He said gently and
domineeringly, "Phoebe, don't worry.
The Instructor in Military Intelligence
2 means nothing to your husband. You
are the most precious treasure in my
life. | hate that | can't love you more,
but this beast still dares to take
advantage of you. How can | let him

g0‘?"

When Phoebe heard this, her heart

10:11 PM



was filled with warmth. She bit her lips
tightly and her eyes were slightly red.

IITom-"II

"Well, Phoebe, if you're afraid, close
your eyes. | won't allow anyone in this
world to bully you and then go away
safe and sound!" Tom kissed Phoebe
with incomparable affection and

determination.

Then, he looked at Mr. Lewis again, his

eyes full of murderous intent, .

Mr. Lewis's whole body trembled
violently when he saw the look in
Tom's eyes. Mr. Lewis felt like falling

into an ice cave!

"You can't kill me! My brother-in-law is

a super agent. He has a license to kill. If
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you kill me, you're dead!" Mr. Lewis
screamed. Then, he hurriedly took his
phone out of his pocket to call his

brother-in-law.

Tom did not stop him and walked

towards him step by step.

Soon, Mr. Lewis's phone call was put
through. He screamed in horror.
"Brother-in-law, help me! Someone's
trying to kill me. Someone's trying to

kill me..."

On the other side of the phone,
Redford was stunned for a second,
then stood up and said in a deep voice,

"Who wants to kill you?!"

LIS

Mr. Lewis just wanted to speak, but he
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just said two words, and then he
couldn't say anything. It was because
Tom had already come in front of him,
grabbed his neck, and lifted him up
with one hand. Then, Tom pinched him
a little hard and his neck broke with a

crack. Mr. Lewis died on the spot.

Just then, Redford, who was on the
other end of the phone, heard the

sound of the crack.

10:11 PM



Chapter 552

Mr. Lewis was dead.

He was struggling desperately and
suddenly his body lost its strength as if
he had become a soulless puppet. As

Tom let him go, he fell to the ground.

The whole room was silent.

Everyone's eyes widened, their faces
filled with fear and disbelief, and they
looked at Mr. Lewis, who was

breathless on the ground.

Mr. Lewis really died, in the hands of
Phoebe's husband!

This fact, like a storm, strongly blowing
up in everyone's mind, making them

scared, panicked, and shocked.
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As ordinary people, they had lived a
simple and stable life since they were
young. The most intense thing they
ever experience was quarreling with
people. They even seldom fighted with
others. How could they have seen a

murder?

All of a sudden, they were so scared
that they wetted themselves. When
they looked at Tom again, they were no
longer in awe, but in deep fear! It was
like they were looking at a demon, en
evil of death, and the most terrifying

existence in the world!

What interrupted the silence was the
voice coming from the phone on Mr.
Lewis. "Beckett? Beckett? Beckett?!"
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Without Mr. Lewis's response, Redford
paused for three seconds. The next
moment, he burst into aroar, "Ah! Who
are you? Who are you! How dare you
kill my brother-in-law? Tell me who you

are!"

The speaker on Beckett's phone was
turned on. The voice, like a
thunderstorm, exploded on the scene.
Even if it was transmitted through the
phone, Redford's immense anger and

murderous malice could be felt.

After Phoebe heard this, her heart
beat faster and she was worried about

Tom.

Tom held her hand and gave her a
reassuring look. Then he walked over

and stomped on Beckett's phone.
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Redford's voice was immediately cut
off.

In another mysterious base, a wild roar
was heard, followed by the sound of

smashing things.

"No matter who you are, you killed my

brother-in-law. | will kill you!!"

Qutside the door, a few people passed
by. When they heard this voice, they
couldn't help but shudder and say,
"God, who offended Redford?!"

"I've known Redford for so long. I've

never seen Redford so angry."

"Whoever he is, he will definitely be
killed by Redford."

Ten minutes later, Tom waited until
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Malcolm arrived and asked Malcolm to
clean up the scene before he took

Phoebe away.

Now Phoebe's body didn't look as
scary as before, and her face returned

to normal, not so pale.

But Tom was still not assured, because
Tom had already felt that Phoebe's
body was not as healthy as before... No,
it was not simply about "health", but
the origin of life. It was worn out, as if
there was a gap, and it was constantly

losing vitality.

Phoebe would not live long if this

continued.

When they got into the car, Phoebe

saw that Tom had been keeping a
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straight face. She was very sad. She
forced out a smile and asked Tom,
"Tom, why are you keeping a straight
face? Why? Did you blame me for not

waiting for you just now?"

Tom looked at Phoebe, saw the strong
spirit in Phoebe's eyes, and that she
was trying to comfort him. He felt

especially uncomfortable.

"When did the condition start? Why
didn't you tell me?" Tom took a deep

breath and said.

Phoebe's body trembled slightly, and a
little panic flashed through her eyes.
She immediately smiled again, looking
very confused, and said, "Tom, | don't

understand what you're saying."
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It had to be said that Phoebe's acting
skills were still very good and she acted
it all naturally. If Tom hadn't been
observant enough and kept staring at
Phoebe, he would have been fooled by
Phoebe.

It was also Phoebe's superb acting
skills that made him ignored Phoebe's

problem for so long!

He held Phoebe's hand tightly.
"Phoebe, you shouldn't hide it from me.
We're husband and wife. Have you

forgotten?"

When Phoebe heard this, her heart
immediately trembled and her nose
couldn't help but ache. She wanted to
be as normal as before, but she

couldn't do it now because Tom's
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expression were so destructive that

she couldn't bear it at all!

Besides, she was also unworthy of
Tom. She could imagine how sad Tom

would be once she left!

Now, instead, she hoped that Tom had
not fallen in love with her, but he had
always hated her. In that case, he
would not be sad and painful if she

ever left.

She still wanted to look relaxed, but as
soon as she opened her mouth, she
couldn't say anything, and tears started
to flow out and she apologized to Tom,

"Tom, I'm sorry, I'm sorry..."

When Tom saw her crying, he

immediately panicked. At the same
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time, his heart sank to the bottom. He
was not stupid. How could he not see
it? Phoebe's reaction was to acquiesce
that she was really ill, and that she was
seriously ill. At least, she was ill to the
extent that modern medicine could not

cure her!

Some things can be inferred with just
one look or one action without any

words.

Tom knew Phoebe very well. She was

indeed a strong and capable woman.

When Phoebe found out that there
was something wrong with her body,
she must have gone to the hospital for
a checkup as soon as possible. With
her current status and financial

resources, she could still get the most
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advanced medical treatment in the

world without his help.

However, Phoebe  still cried
desperately, indicating that the
medical treatment in today's world

could not save her.

In the end, Phoebe chose to hide it

from him and just spend her last days

happily.

Thinking of this, Tom couldn't bear to

cry.

"Silly girl, why are you crying? What's
there to cry about?" Tom smiled and
wiped the tears from Phoebe's face.
"You should have told me earlier. Your
husband is the most powerful man in

the world. He's much better than those
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doctors. | can definitely cure you."

Tom forced his sadness into his heart

and comforted Phoebe with a smile.

Phoebe shook her head and cried, "It's
no use. I'm terminally ill. Even the
world's top medical team has never
seen such a disease before. | feel like
I'm cursed by God. I'm aging every day.

| can't live long..."

"Tom, I'm sorry. | was going to spend
the last period of my life with you and
leave quietly.. Why, why did God do
this to me? Tom, you've done so much
for me. | really don't want to see you

hurt for me..." Phoebe burst into tears.

Tom gritted his teeth. He was

speechless. He was afraid that as soon
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as he spoke, he would cry!

He could only hold Phoebe in his arms,
take a deep breath, and say, "Phoebe,
you don't have to be sad or desperate. |
promise, there will be a way to cure
you! There are so many things we
haven't done together, and so many
places we haven't been to together.
Most importantly, we haven't had a
baby that belongs to us yet! So | won't
let you go, and | don't allow it to
happen. Even the king of heaven will

never take you away from me!"
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Chapter 553

Tom's words were convincing and
powerful, full of authority and
determination, showing his
unwillingness. It seemed that he was
telling God that even God could not

take Phoebe's life from him!

Phoebe sensed his emotions and was
stunned. She looked up and stared at

him for a few seconds. "Tom..."

Tom smiled gently, and said softly,
"Phoebe, please believe me. | won't let

you disappear."

Phoebe bit her lips tightly. She was
touched by Tom's confidence and
commitment. She nodded hard and

said, "Okay! | believe you!"
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Tom smiled and said, "Great."

Although he saw sadness and despair
in Phoebe's eyes, he still believe

himself.

For the next few days, Tom didn't go
anywhere. He just stayed with Phoebe.
The two of them loved each other to
the extreme, and they both tacitly
stopped mentioning this matter, as if

they had really forgotten it.

In the first two days, Phoebe was very
sad and guilty, but after a few days, she
slowly relaxed. Anyway, this was her
fate. She had no way to change, but to
accept the truth.

Actually, her life was already better

than many people's. She had a happy
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family, and a husband who loved her
deeply. And her husband was a big
shot. So she had nothing to regret.

These days, Tom did not specifically
investigate how to treat her, nor did he
contact the medical team for her.
Instead of frowning in front of her, he
just spent every day with her, happily

and sweetly.

Tom didn't waste the last time of her
life on something meaningless. So

Phoebe was very happy.

However, what she did not know was
that Tom had not stopped the
investigation in the past few days, nor
had he stopped trying to find the cure.
He always started the investigation

after Phoebe fell asleep.
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He didn't tell Phoebe about this, but
just showed his enjoyment. He was
trying his best to please Phoebe, which

was his responsibility as her husband.

Through investigation, he probably
understood that Phoebe had an
extremely rare disease. It was more a
physical defect than adisease. It was as
if she was cursed by God. After a
certain age, her body functions began
to decline. Even if she continued to
exercise, take medicine, and practice
martial arts, there was no way to cure
it.

In many ancient records, Tom found
some clues and discovered that there
had been such cases from time to time

over the past thousand years. And its
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possibility was almost one over a

billion.

He didn't expect Phoebe to be cursed!

Why did God let her suffer this?

In this week, Tom did his best to
investigate and find a cure. His
workload was so heavy that he felt

tired even if he was extremely strong.

He even tramped over mountains in
the middle of the night to consult many
famous doctors in nearby cities. But he

didn't get anything useful.

Finally, he got some information from
an old Chinese medicine doctor who
was over 80 years old. According to
that doctor, this kind of disease could

not be cured by ordinary medicine. The
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only way was to find a medicine that
could replenish the patient's life
elements and compensate for her

physique deficiency so as to cure it!

Replenishing the life elements... When
Tom heard this, he suddenly knew
what he should do.

Reiki Fruit!

That day, at Chou's place, Sunny said
that the Reiki Fruit, the fruit cultivated
by heaven and earth spirit, had a huge
magical effect. If people ate it, there
were huge benefits. It could increase
life elements and even an ordinary

person could reach the Innate Realm!

This kind of fruit would only bear fruit

oncein 112 years, so it was priceless.
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Later, Tom immediately went to find
Chou. To be safe, he didn't say that
Phoebe had a problem. He just

pretended to ask out of curiousity.

Chou also looked for a lot of
information and confirmed that the
Reiki Fruit would definitely cure
Phoebe. Tom breathed a sigh of relief.
As long as there was a way, there was

hope!

Chou noticed Tom's relieved look, and
he immediately frowned and asked,
"Young master, are you planning to get
the Reiki Fruit?"

When he asked this, Sunny, who was
resting with her eyes closed, strained

her ears and focused on this side.
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Tom coughed and said, "Of course not.

Isit necessary?"

Chou nodded vigorously and said, "The
Reiki Fruit was quite precious, so there
are many powerful people who want
to getit. There is no need to fight for it.
If you are not careful, you may die. It is

unworthy:"

Tom nodded. On the surface, he didn't
care about that fruit at all, but in his

mind, he had already made a decision
that he must get the Reiki Fruit!

Only by taking the Reiki Fruit could he

cure Phoebe.

Sunny opened her eyes at this
moment, looked at him faintly, and said

meaningfully, "l advise you not to think
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of getting the Reiki Fruit. This is not
something you have the right to touch.
The Saint King has affirmed to get it. In
addition, there are many other forces
involved. With your current strength,

you are not enough to compete for it."

Tom fell silent. Naturally, he knew that
Sunny was not bluffing him. He could
imagine how difficult it would be to get
that fruit. If there were not many
people who knew it, it would be not

that dangerous.

There were a lot of people who knew
about it and were determined to get it
now. He was just a master of the fourth
stage of the Innate Realm. It was still
extremely difficult for him to snatch it!

And his life would be in danger!
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However, he had no other choice. This
was the only chance to save Phoebe.

He couldn't give up no matter what.

Time passed quickly. In the blink of an

eye, another week passed.

In this week, Tom carefully
investigated the information of the
Reiki Fruit and found that the
environment in which that fruit grew,
where it might appear, and what he
should pay attention to when picking
it.

Of course, during this period of time,
he did not give up on cultivation. Since
he wanted to pick the Reiki Fruit,
which was as difficult as climbing to
heaven, he could not fight a war

without preparation!
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Now he became more and more

decisive and confident.

That day, Thorn called him and asked
him to go back to the Military
Intelligence 3 to coach because he

hadn't been back for awhile.

Tom wanted to refuse, but on the
phone, he heard Thorn mention the

Reiki Fruit, then he changed his mind...
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Chapter 554

When Tom arrived at the Military
Intelligence 3, Thorn asked him to go
to the conference room. There were
already a lot of senior executives who

were discussing seriously.

"Hi, Tom. Welcome."

When Thorn saw Tom, he smiled and
waved at Tom, signaling Tom to come

over and sit down.

Tom smiled back. He glanced around
briefly and found that in the
conference room, there were some
strange faces other than the top
management of the  Military
Intelligence 3, such as Thorn and

Marlin.
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Just now on the phone, Thorn roughly
mentioned to him about the Reiki
Fruit, which immediately aroused his
interest. After settling Phoebe, he
rushed over immediately to see what

was going on.

After Tom's arrival, everyone in the
conference room looked at him. Those
newcomers were especially interested
in him, and they cannot hide their
surprise. It seemed that they did not

expect Tom to be so young.

Tom walked to the seat next to Thorn
and sat down. Thorn pointed to a
middle-aged man on the main seat and
introduced, "Tom, this is Pence, the

director of Military Intelligence 3."
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Tom was not surprised by that man's
identity. In fact, when he came in, he
had already guessed his identity.
Speaking of which, it was the first time
he had seen the director of the Military

Intelligence 3.

With just one glance, Tom knew that
his strength was extraordinary. He was
in the fourth stage of the Innate Realm,

stronger than Marlin.

Moreover, unlike Marlin and Thorn
who were quite rough, that man was
elegant, looking like a knowledgeable

university professor.

Pence stood up to shake Tom's hand
and said with a smile, "So you are the
famous professor Tom. I've heard a lot

about you."
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Tom shook hands with him and said
with a smile, "Glad to meet you,

Director Pence."

The two shook hands amiably. Tom
could feel that Pence admired him very

much.

"Tom reached such a stage at a young
age. It's our fortune to invite you to join
the Military Intelligence 3!" Pence kept

showing his admiration for Tom.

Tom smiled and said, "Director Pence is
flattering me. | was just lucky to have

reached the fourth stage by chance."

Pence then praised Tom and was very
enthusiastic about Tom. Other new
faces greeted Tom and were especially

polite to him. Obviously, they all knew
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that Tom was a man of the fourth stage
of the Innate Realm, who killed the
Fool, Satan and the Red-haired Witch

in one move.

In the Military Intelligence 3, it was a
place where strength was respected.
Tom's strength was extraordinary, and

he would naturally be respected.

What caught Tom's attention was a tall
man opposite him. He was Silas, the
instructor of the Dragon Blood Team.
His skin was redder than ordinary
people's, especially the part above his

neck that looked congestive.

In Tom's perception, Silas was stronger
than Marlin. He was almost the
strongest in the third stage of the

Innate Realm.
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All the core figures of the Military
Intelligence 3 were in this conference
room. The strongest among them was
Pence, then Silas, Marlin, finally Thorn

and Joshua.

Of course, Tom did not think of himself.

In fact, he was not weaker than Pence.

After greetings, they began to talk
about the Reiki Fruit. Pence said in a
low voice first, "It's less than half a
month before the Colorful Fruit of
Essence is mature. This time, we are
asigned to get it! The Colorful Fruit of
Essenceis arare treasure on Earth and
has unimaginable research value! If we
can snatch it over and hand it to the
national laboratory, once we discover

something important and copy it, then
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our country's strength will be greatly

improved."

Joshua, the deputy director frowned
slightly and said, "There are too many
people targeting the Colorful Fruit of
Essence this time. It's not easy for us to
complete this task. Besides, there will

definitely be a bloody competition."

Thorn also said with a sad face, "Yes,
even many foreign forces are targeting
the Colorful Fruit of Essence. They
started to enter H Country very early
and made preparation. If only the
Military Intelligence 3 is asighed to do

that, I'm afraid we would fail."

Several other senior executives also
expressed their concerns. The Colorful

Fruit of Essence was so precious that it
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was called a peerless treasure. With
the Military Intelligence 3's current
strength, it was really difficult to win

over the friut.

Pence smiled and said, "Don't worry
about that. The main responsibility for
picking the Colorful Fruit of Essence
would be taken by Military Intelligence
1 and Military Intelligence 2. What we

should dois to assist them."

When the others heard this, they were
immediately surprised and said, "With
the help of Military Intelligence 1 and
the Military Intelligence 2, the odds of

winning will be much higher!"

"Yes!" Pence nodded. He smiled, but
there was bitterness on his face. The

burden on his shoulders was lighter,
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but this also meant that the Military

Intelligence 3 was not strong enough.

Others also realized this and showed

bitterness and helplessness.

Marlin said, "It seems that the task of
getting the Colorful Fruit of Essence is
very important. If anyone can seize the
Colorful Fruit of Essence, it will be a

great achievement."

Pence added, "Yes, the Colorful Fruit of
Essence is significant. It only bears fruit
once in 112 years. If we miss this time,
we will have to wait for another 112
years. By then, we will have turned into

a cup of soil."

Tom listened to them and remained

silent. Pence noticed him and asked
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with a smile, "Tom, what do you think?"

Everyone fixed their eyes on Tom, and
soon they realized that Tom was the
top master in the fourth stage of the
Innate Realm. If Tom joined them, they

would have a chance towin.

Besides, once they seized the Colorful
Fruit of Essence and dedicated it to the
country, they would make a great
contribution! By then, the entire
Military Intelligence 3 would benefit

from that.

Tom smiled bitterly and said, "I don't
have any thoughts. In fact, | don't even
know what the Colorful Fruit of

Essenceis."

Pence looked at Thorn. Thorn
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suddenly patted his head and said, "Oh,
it's my fault. | didn't have time to
introduce the Colorful Fruit of Essence
to Tom. The Colorful Fruit of Essence

is...

Next, Thorn told Tom about the
Colorful Fruit of Essence in detail, and
there was no difference from what

Tom had learned.

After hearing his introduction, Tom's
eyes flashed and he said in surprise, "Is
there such a magical fruit in this world?
Can people really increase life

elements after eating it?"

Pence nodded solemnly and said
heavily, "That's right. Colorful Fruit of
Essence is known as the Reiki Fruit. It's

cultivated by heaven and earth
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spiritual Qi, so it's priceless. Even an
ordinary person, after swallowing it,
can immediately reach the Innate
Realm and the longevity would
increase for decades. All in all, it's

almost the same as the immortal pill!"

Tom showed a shocked look and acted
perfectly. No one could tell that he
knew the Colorful Fruit of Essence well
in advance, and he had already made
up his mind to get the Colorful Fruit of

Essence.

Then, after chatting for a while, Pence
said with a smile, "You don't have to
feel stressed. This time, our mission is
to assist the Military Intelligence 1 and
Military Intelligence 2. According to
their strength, it shouldn't be difficult

to complete the mission."
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At this moment, Silas, who had been
silent for a long time, said, "It's not that
simple. | got the news that the
mysterious organization has also
targeted the Colorful Fruit of Essence
and sent out a lot of experts of Innate

Realm to snatchit."

Hearing his words, the atmosphere
suddenly became stiff and everyone's

expression became serious.
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Chapter 555

Tom was stunned for a moment. He
felt that the atmosphere was not
weird. Everyone present was very
afraid of this mysterious organization.
He thought of something. His heart
thumped but on the surface, he acted
he was confused and asked, "May |
know what is the mysterious

organization Silas is talking about?"

Silas looked at him fearfully. He took a
deep breath and said in a deep voice,

"LT Organization!"

Sure enough!

Tom was suddenly enlightened. He
was right. What Silas said was just the

LT Organization. Moreover, he could
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tell from Silas's expression that he was

terrified of the LT Organization.

Thorn immediately widened his eyes.
"What, the LT Organization is also
interested in the Colorful Fruit of

Essence?!"

The others were also shocked, and
they all took on a troubled expression.
Obviously, this LT Organization was a
big threat to them.

This made Tom involuntarily
remember that at the time when he
had just come into contact with the
Military Intelligence 3, he once
mentioned the LT Organization in
front of Tanya, and at that time, Tanya
was extremely confused and did not

know about the LT Organization at all.
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At that time, he thought the LT
Organization was so mysterious that
even a H Country organization like the
Military Intelligence 3 didn't know

about its existence.

Now it seemed that was not the case.
The top management of the Military
Intelligence 3 knew it and was very

afraid of the organization.

Marlin also frowned deeply and said,
"The LT Organization, isn't it more
active abroad? Besides, the LT
Organization was restricted by the top

and it does not battle against us."

Several other senior executives also
expressed their thoughts. Tom stopped

and got a deeper understanding of the
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LT Organization.

Obviously, the headquarter of the LT
Organization was in H Country, and its
power was so considerable and
extraordinary that even H Country had
to be afraid of it. Tom did not doubt
this, because he had dealt with people
of the LT Organization before. From
Kenneth to Sean and to Sunny, they
were all unusually powerful and
skilled. They were only members of the
LT Organization, not to mention its

Saint King!

Pence took a deep breath and said,
"Silas, are you sure the news is
accurate? The Saint King of the LT
Organization has an agreement with
the top. If they also join in the search

for the Colorful Fruit of Essence, then
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the agreement will be broken
unilaterally, and the top will not let

them go easily."

Others thought the same way. The LT
Organization was indeed very strong,
especially the Saint King, whose power
was even unfathomable. Rumor had it
that he had reached the Immortal

Realm!

So even in the face of national power,
the LT Organization was not afraid, and
the Immortal Realm meant the
greatest power in the whole world.
The deterrence brought by it was no
less than a nuclear bomb, or even

more!

Silas said, "The Saint King of the LT

Organization has indeed made an
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agreement with the top. Although this
Saint King has reached the Immortal
Realm, he is not absolutely invincible.

He is still very afraid of the top."

Marlin immediately said, "If that's the
case, how dare the LT Organization try

to get the Colorful Fruit of Essence?"

It was also everyone else's question.

Silas knocked on the table and said, "In
fact, within the LT Organization, it is
called the Heaven and Earth's Spiritual
Fruit. This is the essence of the Earth
which can only be harvested once in
112 vyears. It gathers the spirit of
heaven and earth. It is comparable to
an immortal pill. Naturally, the Saint
King will not let it go easily. So this

time, he won't do it on his own, but
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send his subordinates out."

Marlin asked, "I heard that under the
Saint King, there are three Major
Perfection Realm mastersinthe Innate
Realm. | wonder who he will send this

time!"

Everyone looked Silas, including Tom.
The difference was that Tom already

knew who the Saint King would send.

Silas's breath came in gasps, and he
was blinking in erratic intervals, as if he
had thought of something terrifying.
He took a deep breath and said, "I
heard that this time the Saint King will
send out Fausto, and three top masters
in the fourth stage of the Innate Realm.
He is bound to win the Colorful Fruit of

Essence this time!"
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"What? Fausto? Hiss..." When Marlin
heard this, he took a deep breath. He
reacted so strongly that he even stood
up and stared straight at Silas. "Xiao,
areyou sure thisis true? Fausto! That's
a dead Major Perfection Realm

master!"

There were four masters under the
Saint King, and Fausto, the strongest of

them, died five years ago.

The others were equally shocked and
looked incredulous. Tom also frowned
when he saw their reaction. He knew
that the strongest master sent by the
LT Organization this time was Fausto,

but he didn't know much about Fausto.

Now it seemed that this Fausto was a
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terrifying existence!

Silas nodded heavily and said, "Yes, he
will send Fausto. He didn't die five
years ago. He escaped and survived.
Now he's stronger than he was five
years ago. Therefore, our situation is
not optimistic this time. Even if Military
Intelligence 1 and Military Intelligence
2 join us, the chances of us winning are
not high, let alone the existence of

many foreign forces."

After hearing this, the conference
room fell into silence. Everyone's
expression was gloomy, including

Tom's.

He had already made up his mind
beforehand that he must get the

Heaven and Earth's Spiritual Fruit,
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because this was the only way to save
Phoebe, and he was ready to fight
against the world. But now it seemed

that his enemies were too powerful!

Not only did many of the Military
Intelligence 3's top masters would go,
but also the Military Intelligence 3,
Military Intelligence 3, and many other
foreign powers. The most troublesome

was the LT Organization!

He could clearly imagine the cruelty of
that fight.

After a long silence in the conference
room, Pence finally broke the silence
and knocked hard on the table, saying,
"Cheer up, he is only Fausto. Military
Intelligence 1 and Military Intelligence

2 also have Major Perfection Realm
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masters in the Innate Realm. We also

have some chances this time."

The others were cheered up, but Tom's

heart sank even deeper.

However, no matter how difficult and
dangerous the road ahead was, he had
no intention of retreating. This was the
only way to save Phoebe, so he would
go for it even if the enemies were all-
powerful people and even if it was a

sea of fire and knives or even hell.

Even if he died on the spot, he would

not hesitate to do so.

Then, they began to discuss the
specific plan. The meeting lasted

nearly eight hours before it was over.

A professional scientist calculated that
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the Colorful Fruit of Essence would
mature in 15 days and 13 hours. Now
many forces were ready to seize it

when it became mature.

Unfortunately, the Colorful Fruit of
Essence would not show up until it was
fully mature. No matter how great the
scientist was, he could only roughly
calculate where the Colorful Fruit of
Essence might appear, within a range

of 20 kilometers.

This added a lot of uncertainty.

It was also because of this that Tom
gained some confidence. Otherwise, if
everyone knew the position of the
Colorful Fruit of Essence, everyone
would be waiting there. With his

current strength, there was really no
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hope of competing with them in such a

Case.

Followingly, in the next half month, he
had to train himself in seclusion
wholeheartedly and improve his

strength to the peak!
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Chapter 556

After the meeting, Tom returned to the
Fourth Group. He was thinking about

something.

Tom was completely famous now.
Everyone knew that the instructor of
the Fourth Group was so strong that
the instructors of the Scout Team were

no match for him.

When he walked along the road, no
one dared to look down on him
anymore. Anyone who saw him had to
call out Tom obediently. As aresult, the
status of the Fourth Group was
improved a lot in Military Intelligence
3.

When he returned to the Fourth
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Group, Tom temporarily stopped
thinking about it and began to train the

soldiers.

With his instruction, the Fourth Group
had improved a lot. They weren't the
weakest group and even surpassed the
Third Group. They were respected
more in Military Intelligence 3. At the
same time, they were more
worshipped and grateful to Tom.
Without him, they would never have

been what they were today.

After three days, Tom left the Military
Intelligence 3. He returned to H City
and was about to start his final

seclusion.

Before the seclusion, he traveled with

Phoebe for a whole day. Even though
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he fed Phoebe health products and
blocked her acupuncture points with
acupuncture, she was still aging slowly.
Now, Phoebe had less than one-third
vitality of normal people. It was like a
balloon with a hole. No matter how
much it was filled, it would still
continue to deflate. If it continued,
Phoebe's vitality would disappear in a

month and she would die.

So Tom had to succeed this time!

It's time for seclusion.

He locked himself in a sealed space this
time. There was no water, light or food.

Even the air was limited.

The oxygen in this space was only

enough for an ordinary person to
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breathe for three days. Three days
later, an ordinary person would

suffocate to death if he stayed here.

There was no construction without

destruction for Tom.

A scientist had done an experiment. He
locked normal people in a completely
enclosed space. There was nothing
except light and food. They didn't know
the time. Most people could only bear
it for two or three days. A few people
can stay there for 5 days. Almost
nobody could stay there for a whole

week.

People had thoughts. It was a great
challenge for their mentality in the
extremely enclosed space. Generally,

people without an extremely strong
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mentality couldn't stay there for such a

long time.

But Tom's goal was to stay there for

eleven days!

It was a great test for him, which was
much bigger than what he had on the
edge of a cliff.

He was more burdened this time. To

winor todie!

It was even more difficult for him to
enter the empty state. And the oxygen

in the space was limited.

As soon as he walked in, he felt that he
was in another space. It was
completely dark without any light or
sound. It was so quiet that it was

frightening!
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It was as if he was the only one left in

the world.

The subtle breathing and heartbeat
were also infinitely amplified in this

case,

"Huha...Huha..""

"Bang...Bang..."

In the beginning, his mentality
fluctuated a little!

He had entered a similar enclosed
space before. Last time, he lit incense
to emit weak light. And he could see

the room clearly with his eyesight.

And there was enough oxygen in the

room.
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But he locked himself in an absolutely
enclosed space this time. There was no

food, light, sound or oxygen.

At first, He asked Elliot not to disturb
him even for the most serious thing

and to release him on the eleventh day.

So he had no way out!

It was the first time that his life relied
on another person. The room was
made of steel and was more than a
meter thick. Even he himself couldn't

get out.

And what the most terrifying was that
the oxygen inside was limited. The
more intense he moved, the more
oxygen he consumed. When the

oxygen was completely consumed, he
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would die.

All he could do was to calm himself
down as soon as possible and enter the
empty state. Then his consumption
would be reduced by a lot and he could

survive eleven days later.

However, it was also based on the fact
that Elliot would come to unlock him
on time and release him. Otherwise, if
Elliot had any idea of betraying him, he

would die.

What the most terrifying was that his
life was connected to Elliot's. If Elliot
had an accident and died, he would

also die inside!

There was no construction without

destruction. It was it!

10:14 PM



So when Elliot heard Tom's
arrangement, he was so scared that he
couldn't speak. In his mind, he couldn't

imagine why Tom would do it.

Tom had no way. He had to get the
effect he wanted through it.
Otherwise, he would find the solution
if there was something weak. Then he
would be relaxed and couldn't exploit

his potential!

The seclusion was so dangerous. Even
Tom, who had a strong mentality was
so stressful. [t was much more stressful
for him than what he practiced in the

edge of a cliff!

Because he was racing against time

and fighting against himself!
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The more nervous he was and the
more oxygen he consumed, the more
disadvantageous he became. Similarly,
he was worried about Elliot. What if
Elliot wanted to betray him or told
other people accidentally? If someone
who wanted to kill him found out, he
might kill Elliot. Or Elliot died in an

accident, he would die as well!

Thus, he was really nervous and even

panicked.

Ever since he was in the Innate Realm,

he had never had the emotion!

And what the most terrifying was that
the more he wanted to calm down, the
harder it was to calm down. It was a
vicious cycle. After an hour, he still did

not calm down. He was so nervous that
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he began to sweat a little on his

forehead!

It was hard for him to imagine. He was

in the fourth stage, the Innate Realm.

"Calm down, calm down, | must calm

down..."

Tom didn't know how many times he
had told himself, but it was still difficult

for him to remain calm.

Worst of all, he even began to regret it
now. Why must he do it? If he died,
Phoebe would definitely die too!
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Chapter 557

"The biggest enemy of a person is

often himself!"

In the past, Tom didn't quite agree with
this saying, but now, he finally

understood its meaning.

The biggest enemy of a person was
indeed himself, or rather, the flaw in his
character, his laziness, greed, jealousy,

or the demonin his heart.

For Tom, he was fighting against his
own demon. The more he wanted to
enter the realm, the more the demon

kept him from doing so.

In fact, this power already had its own

consciousness and could have a
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conversation with him!

It was his heart demon.

"You're so arrogant. How dare you
come into an enclosed space and put

your own safety on Elliot?"

"You're very nervous. The oxygen in
the space is getting less. It's impossible
for you to survive more than eleven

days."

"If you die, Phoebe will be implicated
by your arrogance. You will never save
Phoebe."

"You..."

This voice became louder in Tom's
mind. Finally, it sounded like thunder in

his ear.
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He was also getting more flustered
because it was beyond his plan and
expectations. He had never thought his
seclusion would be bothered by a

demonin his heart!

Yes, he was too arrogant. He thought
he was a genius who could break
through any difficulties. In fact, he was

just a luckier ordinary person.

He realized that in the past year or so,
he had improved too fast, which could
be called amazing speed. In just over a
year, he had completed the journey
that other masters in the Innate Realm

could not complete in ten years.

Since he improved too fast, his

foundation was not stable and he had a
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heart demon. Before, his will was still
firm, so the heart demon had not come
out. However, when he was in a panic,
the heart demon immediately came

out and had a huge impact on him!

It was conceivable that if he could not
defeat the demon in his heart, then he
would die here. He would definitely
not last for eleven days, not even three

days!

At the moment, because of Tom's
nervousness and the completely
enclosed space, he began to become
hot and dry. He sweated a lot, and his

physical strength was exhausted.

"What should | do? What should | do?"

Tom opened his eyes and his breathing
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became rapid.

In his mind, the demon's voice was
louder and more triumphant. "You
panicked. You've already lost. Tom, you
think you're good, but you're just a

coward.”

Then, in his mind sounded the voices of
Peter, May, and Sean who were cursing

him viciously and sneering at him.

This time, Tom was so panicked that he

even felt scared.

And his physical strength was also

exhausted very quickly...

In just two hours, one-third of the
oxygen in the space was consumed by

him, the amount for a whole day.
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Just as his consciousness was gradually
invaded, a light appeared deep in his
mind, which made his whole body

tremble and calmed him down a little.

He saw a figure in the bright light.

It was Phoebe.

This was what Phoebe looked like
when she married him in her wedding

dress.

He was stunned. Then, the corners of
his mouth were turned up and a

heartfelt smile appeared.

The voice in his mind was still very
loud, but in his heart, there was already
a trace of clarity, just like in the
darkness, there was a trace of light,

which represented himself.
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He relied on this glimmer of clarity to
let himself sit still, then slowly adjusted
his breathing, ignoring the noise of the
demon in his heart, and he began to

enter the realm.

"That's impossible, Tom. How can you

regain your clarity?"

"Tom, you're just an orphan. You're
trash that the Howards doesn't want.
You're the son-in-law who lives in your
wife's the Scotts. What right do you

have to become supreme?"

"Tom, you can't succeed. You're

destined to die here.."

"Tom..."

Tom turned a deaf ear to the voice of
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the demon in his heart. In his
consciousness, he grabbed a faint light,
which became stronger and stronger.
In the end, he drove away the darkness
and lit up the whole depth of his

consciousness.

At the same time, in his mind, the voice

disappeared.

The demon was overcome by him and

Was g0OnNe.

At the moment when the demon of his
heart completely disappeared, Tom felt
as happy and relaxed as he had never

felt before. He was alive!

In particular, he seemed to have been
liberated in the spiritual world. He was

like a runaway horse and he improved
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himself a lot.

In the past, his progress was too fast,
which led to the appearance of a heart
demon. Now that the demon was
eradicated, he became totally
different.

If he hadn't made himself weak
through this seclusion, and the demon
of his heart had not taken advantage of
the situation, he would not be able to
eradicate it this time. If it waited until
he was trying to reach the Immortal
Realm while he was already a Major
Perfection Realm master in the Innate
Realm and tried to disturb him then, he

would definitely be dead!

Now, he suddenly felt much more

cheerful, and he could see his future
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more clearly!

He had already known the threshold of
the Major Perfection Realm in the
Innate Realm, not like before when he
only knew it vaguely. As long as he was
given more time, he would definitely
be able to break through to the realm

of the Major Perfection Realm.

He could even go for the Immortal

Realm: it was no longer a dream.

There was a faint smile on his face, and
then his consciousness gradually
dissipated. If it was figuratively
described, it was as if originally, his
consciousness was like water in an
artificial lake, but now, the lake
gradually became smaller. In the end, it

became a tank of water, then a bucket
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of water, and finally shrunk into a small

glass of water.

After he completely entered the realm,
his body slowly stiffened and did not
move. In the end, he even breathed
much less. After about ten seconds, he

took a slow breath.

Even his heartbeat slowed down
gradually. His heart would beat once in
over 10 seconds. If someone was here,
he could find that his body
temperature gradually decreased. In
the end, he already seemed to be a

corpse!

Tom had successfully entered the
realm, on the basis of being completely
seclused and giving his life to someone

else.
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This was extremely difficult, even

impossible!

If this news was spread, it would
definitely cause shock to countless

people!

Because, in fact, over the past hundred
years, many people tried this kind of
destructible method, but all of them
failed.

Some of them were not determined
enough and left a way out for
themselves. For example, when the
oxygen was totally consumed, they
fled the space on their own. Some
were determined, but they couldn't
beat their own demons and were

suffocated to death in the space.
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It was not that easy to do that.

There was no one like Tom who was
determined enough and could also

defeat his own demon!

And after he successfully entered the
realm, the benefits were extremely

great.

Three days later, Tom condensed his
consciousness to a point, a small drop
of water. His body, completely in the
realm, only needed to take a breath in
an hour, and his heartbeat the same

way. He was just like a dead person.

At the same time, seven days after he
was confined to this space, a group of
people came to the Military

Intelligence 3 came menacingly.
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The first one was Beckett's brother-in-
law, Redford, the Military Intelligence

2'sinstructor.

Behind him, there were more than a
dozen people, and half of them were

masters in the Innate Realm!

Even Pence came out to greet Redford
and said with a smile, "Redford.

Welcome!"

Behind Pence, Thorn, Joshua and other
executives were also there. They saw
Redford's grim face and had a bad

feeling.

Redford didn't show due respect for
Pence. Instead, he took out a cell
phone, found a video, and played it for

him.
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Thiswas a surveillance video inwhich a
person was standing with his back
turned to the camera. [t was no one but

Tom!

The video showed the scene of Tom
killing Beckett in that villa.

Pence's heart skipped a beat when he

saw the video.

Redford immediately said, "Director
Pence, is this person in the video your

Military Intelligence 3's instructor?"
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Chapter 558

Redford was expressionless, but his
eyes were burning. Everyone could tell
that he was here to seek revenge, and

his hatred was overwhelming.

Thorn and Joshua, who were behind
him, felt Redford's hatred and killing
intent. Their hearts jumped violently as

they became nervous.

Redford was the great instructor of the
Military Intelligence 2, and his
cultivation was unfathomable. He had
reached the level of the fourth stage of
the Innate Realm. Even Pence was not
100% sure of beating Redford.

What's more, behind Redford, there

were several top experts in the Innate
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Realm.

They were not stupid. From the
surveillance video that Redford took
out, it could be seen that Tom must
have killed Redford's men, so Redford

came to seek revenge!

Although Tom was also a strong man in
the fourth stage of the Innate Realm,
he would definitely not have a good life
in the future if he offended Redford.
Moreover, Redford was too famous
and his disciples were numerous and
powerful. They did not think that Tom

could compete with Redford.

Pence didn't answer immediately, but
asked with a smile, "Redford, who are

you talking about?"
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Redford snorted heavily and said,
"Director Pence, we are all smart
people, so you don't have to beat about
the bush. I'm talking about the
murderer in the video! He's the new
instructor of the Military Intelligence
3, right? How majestic! He has

slaughtered ordinary people!"

Pence remained calm and he forced a
smile. He said, "Redford, you can eat
everything indiscriminately, but you
can't talk indiscriminately. In this video,
we can only see the murderer's back.
What proof do you have to say that he
is the instructor of the Military

Intelligence 37"

Thorn also walked up and said,
"Redford, the Colorful Fruit of Essence

is about to mature soon. It's not
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appropriate for you to come to our
Military Intelligence 3 and send a

punitive expedition, right?"

Redford looked at them and suddenly
laughed. He changed the subject and
said, "Il heard that there's a new
instructor in your Military Intelligence
3. He's very young, only less than 30
years old and has reached the fourth
stage of the Innate Realm. What a
genius! He even killed the three killers,
The Fool, Satan, and Red-haired Witch
and successfully protected Melissa's
safety, thus bringing 300 billion dollars
investment to H Country. This is a
great contribution! | wonder where
this new instructor is. | want to see

him.

Everyone was smart. They knew that
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Redford had recognized the person in

the video as Tom.

What happened was really beyond
their expectations. Tom had provoked
this devil Redford. It was a huge

trouble!

Pence smiled and said, "I'm really sorry.
Tom happened not to be at the Military

Intelligence 3."

Redford frowned and sneered.
"Really? | haven't visited the Military
Intelligence 3 in a long time. With this
opportunity today, I'll pay a good visit!"

He deliberately emphasized the word
"visit! After saying that, he strode
straight inside.

More than a dozen masters behind him
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also walked in with great force. They

looked very overbearing.

For a long time, the Miilitary
Intelligence 3 and the Military
Intelligence 3 had a competitive
relationship, and there were even
some grudges between them. If it was
not a necessary task, there would be
no intersection between Military
Intelligence 3 and Military Intelligence
3

Now that Redford was about to break
into the Military Intelligence 3 with
more than a dozen masters, Pence and
the  others  stopped Redford
immediately. "Redford, stop. The
Military Intelligence 3 can't receive

you now."
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Redford immediately sneered and said,
"Really? What if | must go in?"

Pence's face began to turn dark. He
said, "Redford, | advise you not to do
this. Our Military Intelligence 3 doesn't

welcome you."

Redford laughed. "Ha-ha-ha, so you
admit that the person who killed my
brother-in-law is from your Military

Intelligence 3?!"

Pence stepped forward and said, "l
don't know what you're talking about,
Redford. You don't have evidence.
You'd better not talk nonsense! You
can't slander my Military Intelligence
3"

Redford's eyes were cold. He stared at
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Pence and said, "Pence, are you sure

you're going against me?"

Now, Redford's body was emitting a
tremendous and overwhelming aura,

as if condensing the surrounding air.

His imposing aura made everyone
present feel pressured, as if a
mountain crushing on them. Even
masters like Thorn and Joshua were

breathing faster.

Only Pence could remain unmoved
because he was also a master in the

fourth stage of the Innate Realm.

He snorted coldly,. The same
overwhelming aura emanated from
him and collided with Redford's aura
like a tide.

10:14 PM



Tit-for-tat.

Pence said, "Redford, it's you who
came to my Military Intelligence 3 to
cause trouble today. | admit that my
Military Intelligence 3 is not as strong
as Military Intelligence 2, but here is
not a place where you can come and go

as you want!"

After Pence said that, Thorn, Joshua
and the others took a step forward,
they stared coldly at Redford,

indicating their position.

Redford felt the determination of the
Military Intelligence 3, so he couldn't
help but frown. This time, he came
aggressively. He had thought that the
Military Intelligence 3 would not dare

to offend him directly. He did not want
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to kill Tom directly, but he must teach
him a lesson. After this mission was
over, he had plenty of opportunities to

revenge on Tom!

But Redford didn't expect Pence and

the others to be so tough!

"Pence, you can protect him for a
while, not for the rest of his life! Tom
killed my brother-in-law. | can't let him
go. Is it worth it for you to offend me

for him?!" Redford said in a low voice.

These words made Pence hesitate a
little, but soon, he smiled and said in an
incomparable tough tone, "As long as
he is in my Military Intelligence 3 for a

day, | will protect him!"

"You!" Redford was completely angry.

10:15PM e



He thought that Pence was too
arrogant and didn't save him any face.
At least, he was the great instructor of
the Military Intelligence 2, the most
powerful person in the fourth stage of

the Innate Realm.

"Okay, okay!" He laughed in anger,
even clapped his hands, looked deeply
at Pence and said, "Pence, you have
guts. | want to see how long you can

protect him!"

After that, he turned around and left
with big strides.

The dozen masters who came with him
also left in a flash. In a short while, they
disappeared from the sight of Pence

and the others.
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After Pence saw them leave, his face
darkened. He sighed and said to Thorn,

"Contact Tom."

Thorn nodded and immediately called
Tom. However, he made a few calls and
found that his phone was off. "l can't

reach him. His phone is off"

Pence frowned. "Go to the Fourth
Group and let them contact him by all

means."
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Chapter 559

Not long after, Thorn came back from

the Fourth Group and didn't look well.

Pence immediately had a bad feeling
and quickly asked, "How's it going?

Have you contacted Tom?"

Thorn sighed and said, "No."

"What?" Pence said with a frown, "As
an instructor of the Military
Intelligence 3, and at this critical
juncture when the Colorful Fruit of
Essence is about to produce, how can

he go missing?!"

He spoke with a little anger. One who
worked for the Military Intelligence 3

would be considered as the servant of
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the country, no longer an ordinary
citizen who could fool around. The

phone must be kept on all the time.

Thorn said, "Actually, Tom's phone was

turned off aweek ago."

Pence frowned even more. "This
Colorful Fruit of Essence is about to
mature. This is the top priority. Tom is
missing at this time. Is he trying to

disobey our order?"

The word ‘"disobedience" was
overwhelming for an organization like
the Military Intelligence 3. It would

take to court!

Since Tom was recruited by him, Thorn
quickly explained, "I've known Tom for

a long time. He definitely won't
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disobey orders! | think he might be in

seclusion, right?"

"In seclusion?" When Pence heard this,
his face looked much better. Obviously,

he thought so too.

After a while, Pence said, "Keep trying
to contact Tom and tell him about
Redford's revenge, so that he canbeon
his guard. Redford is petty and a man
of great cultivation. Tom killed
Redford's brother-in-law, and he will

definitely not give up his revenge."

Thorn nodded, and there was
gloominess on his face. There was no
other way. Redford was too strong, and
he had too many senior disciples. Tom

was not a match for Redford.
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He sighed heavily and said, "Tom, why
did he kill Redford's brother-in-law?

This grudge is not easy to make even!"

Pence's face also flashed across some
sadness. It was not easy for the
Military Intelligence 3 to recruit such a
genius, and there was hope that he
could bring the Military Intelligence 3
to rebuild its glory. In the end, it was

not long before he provoked Redford.

In his opinion, Tom was still too
reckless. Even though he had reached
the fourth stage of the Innate Realm,
he was a young man in essence,
impulsive and aggressive, and did not

consider the consequences.

As for Redford, after he left the
Military Intelligence 3, his face had
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been grim.

Next to him, a master of the second
stage of the Innate Realm said,
"Instructor, we just let Tom go that

easily?"

Redford stopped and suddenly
punched down a banyan tree more
than half a meter in diameter. He
snorted heavily, "Let him go? That's not
gonna happen! He killed Beckett and
must pay for that."

The expert said, "Just now, Pence's
attitude was clear. He was determined
to protect this Tom. If he had been
hiding in the Military Intelligence 3, it

would be difficult to make a move."

Redford's big eyes rolled a few times
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and said coldly, "He can't hide that
long. In another week, the Colorful
Fruit of Essence will be mature. When
the time comes, he will definitely
participate. | have plenty of ways to

deal with him!"

Thinking of this, Redford felt his ideas
more and more feasible. A cruel smile
appeared on his face. "Hmph, Pence,
do you think you can protect this Tom
on your own? At that time, | will
personally kill this son of bitch in front

of you and avenge my brother-in-law!"

His heart ached at the mention of his

brother-in-law.

Although Beckett was his brother-in-
law, he had been with him for many

years and had a good relationship,
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which was similar to his own brother.
Now that Beckett was killed and his
wife was crying all day, how could he
let Tom go? Even if Tom was the new
instructor of the Military Intelligence
3, he would kill Tom. This was non-

negotiable!

Although the Military Intelligence 3
and the Military Intelligence 2 were
nominally equal, in fact, the strength
was too weak to be on the same level
as the Military Intelligence 2, so
Redford didn't have to save Pence's

face at all.

A week passed in a blink of an eye.

During this week, Tom never showed
up. It was as if he had disappeared

from the world. His phone had been
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turned off and he could not be reached

at all.

According to the schedule, there was
only one day left before the Colorful
Fruit of Essence matured. The Military

Intelligence 3 was in a hurry.

Besides the Military Intelligence 3,

Elliot was alsoinahurry.

Infact, he had been very uneasy for the
past half month. The task that Tom had
given him was too important. He put
down most of his work because he was

afraid of delaying Tom's instructions.

Later, he found out that Tom was in
seclusion and didn't bring anything
with him. He had a hard time every day.

Several times, he almost couldn't help
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but open the door for Tom in advance!

In his opinion, a hormal person would
not be able to hold on for two days
without food or water, let alone eleven

days!

Moreover, it was an absolutely
enclosed space, which meant that the
air inside was limited, and after Tom
had been in seclusion for so long, Elliot
was really afraid that Tom would die

there.

He wanted to open the door earlier to
check how Tom was doing. Was he still

alive?

If Tom was really dead, then he would
be doomed too, because all his

connections and power today came
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from Tom. If he died, not only Elliot's
career would be ruined, but his life was

in danger for he had so many enemies.

Because of the expansion of the
company during this period of time, he
offended numerous people, but
because he had Tom's strong backing,
those enemies did not dare to make it
difficult for him.

It was no exaggeration to say that his

fate was already tied to Tom's!

"Elliot? What's wrong with you? You
look so pale and sweaty. Have you
been messing around these days and

your body couldn't hold on?"

Malcolm walked over and saw Elliot's

pale face and restless expression. He
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patted Elliot on the shoulder with a
smile and said jokingly, but
unexpectedly, his pat directly knocked
Elliot to the ground and startled him.

"Elliot? Are you okay?!" Malcolm

immediately helped Elliot up.

Elliot was nervous. He kept looking at
the clock on the wall, pinching the time
to open the door for Tom on time. He
was almost scared out of his wits by
Malcolm's pat. He trembled all over
and saw it was Malcolm. He cursed,

"Malcolm, you're scaring me to death!"

When Malcolm saw him like this, he
immediately realized something was
wrong and asked in a low voice, "What

happened?"
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Elliot swallowed and said, "Mr.

Howard.."

Malcolm screamed. "What? Mr.
Howard? Did something happen to

him?!"

"No, shut up! Who told you that
something happened to Mr. Howard?!
It's like this.." Elliot looked at the
appointed time Tom set. There was less
than an hour left. He told Malcolm
about it.

After Malcolm heard this, his face was
full of shock. He said suddenly, "Damn!
Eleven days! Mr. Howard is out of his
mind, but you dared to hear him! Open
the door for him quickly. If something

happens, we will be dead!!"
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Elliot shivered and ran over to open

the door for Tom...
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Chapter 560

After walking for more than ten
minutes, he arrived at a dark
basement. Malcolm looked at a
square-shaped object, which was
forged from steel and was as big as a

house!

Malcolm widened his eyes and said to

Elliot, "Is Mr. Howard inside?"

Elliot nodded and said, "Yes, he has

beenin it for eleven days."

Malcolm asked. "You mean, there's no
food, no water, no gaps for air. In a
completely enclosed space, Mr.

Howard stayed for eleven days?"

Elliot nodded awkwardly. He now felt
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the seriousness of the matter. When
Tom told him about it that day, Tom
looked relaxed, as if he was doing an
easy thing. Since Elliot had a near-blind
trust in Tom, he didn't think too much

and did as Tom said.

However, after being reminded by
Malcolm, he realized how wrong he
was! No matter how powerful Tom
was, he was still a human. As long as
Tom was a human, he had to eat, drink,
and poop. Most importantly, anyone
had to breathe oxygen at all times. In
this closed space, the oxygen was
limited and could not support Tom's

breathing for eleven days!

Malcolm scolded, "Old Wang! You did
something wrong! No matter how

powerful Mr. Howard is, he's still
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human. How can he survive for eleven
days without eating, drinking, or
breathing? You really think of him as a

god!"

Elliot scolded. He said bitterly and
flusteredly, "It's none of my business. It
was Mr. Howard who asked me to do

S0...

Suddenly, Malcolm thought of
something. He opened his eyes wide
and said, "Don't be afraid! Mr.
Howard's martial arts are superb. Even
a room made of steel can't shut him
down. Maybe Mr. Howard has come

out now."

Elliot said with a bitter smile, "I'm
afraid not. The room was designed and

built by Mr. Howard himself. It's more
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than a meter thick. Even if the machine
gun can't be shot through. No matter
how powerful Mr. Howard is, he can't

come out of it."

After hearing that, the corner of
Malcolm's mouth twitched violently.
He glared at Elliot fiercely and scolded,
"Old Wang, | really want to slap you
twice. Why didn't you tell me such a big
issue? Have you ever thought about
what would happen to us if something

really happened to Mr. Howard?"

Thinking of that scene, Elliot's face
turned paler and his body began to

tremble.

Malcolm looked very unpleasant. He
said in a low voice, "Let's stop talking

nonsense. Open the door quickly.

10:15PM e



Maybe Mr. Howard will survive in

there!"

He said so, but he was pessimistic
about it. In his opinion, Tom probably

died inside.

Soon, Elliot trembled and opened the
iron door. Because the iron door was
very heavy, it could not be opened with
Elliot and Malcolm's strength. They
had to make use of the machine next to

him to open the door.

"The door opened...

Elliot said and swallowed his saliva.

Malcolm also nodded. Then they
looked inside. It was very dark, and
they vaguely saw a figure sitting cross-

legged inside, motionless. It was Tom.
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Malcolm sniffed but he didn't smell
anything. He breathed a sigh of relief. If
Tom died inside, then the body must

have started to stink by now.

He didn't dare to rush in immediately,
but asked softly, "Mr. Howard, are you

okay?"

There was noreply.

Elliot also began to say, "Mr. Howard,
you have been inside for eleven days. |

came to let you out.”

There was still no sound.

Their hearts thumped and they looked
at each other, seeing the uneasiness in

each other's eyes.
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Oh no. Something happened to Mr.

Howard!

Just as the two rushed in towards Tom,
their heads were numb. Suddenly, Tom

spoke.

"Eleven days. How fast..."

Tom said emotionally. It seemed that

he had gone through a lot.

Hearing this voice, the two people
suddenly stopped, they suddenly
looked excited, surprised and a strange
feeling occurred in their hearts. It
seemed that it was not Tom who was
inside. Because that voice just now was
too vicissitudes. To them, it sounded
like an old man who had lived for

hundreds of years, not their junior!
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In the past, Tom had a great aura, but
he had never given them this feeling, as
if they were facing not their superiors,

but the elders of the family.

"Well..."

They looked at each other again and
saw the shock and doubt in each

other's eyes.

Next, Tom moved. With his toes
working hard, he stood up and walked
towards Elliot and Malcolm. And every
step he took, he made a cracking
sound, like fried beans. It seemed that

he was being reborn.

When they came out of the iron room,
Elliot, Malcolm and Tom looked at each

other, as if they were in the middle of
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the afternoon sun, and their eyes

would burst into tears.

So they immediately lowered their
heads and did not dare to look at Tom.
They were shocked and amazed. How

could Tom's eyes shine?

When they looked up again at Tom,
they found that Tom was not dazzling.
But immediately, they found
something different about Tom. Tom
was obviously taller than before! It
seemed that there were four or five
centimeters more for them to look up

to Tom.

They subconsciously looked at Tom's
feet, only to find that Tom was not
wearing stilettos. Tom came out

barefoot.

10:15PM e



"Mr. Howard, are you okay?" Malcolm
swallowed his saliva and asked
carefully. He found that Tom seemed
to be more dignified than before. He
could feel Tom's overwhelming aura all
the time, as if he was facing a mountain

soaring into the sky.

Elliot felt the same way.

Seeing their reaction, Tom smiled and
said, "Did anything unusual happen in

the past eleven days?"

Elliot and Malcolm shook their heads

and said no.

Then Tom bypassed them and left the

basement.

Elliot and Malcolm had no choice but
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to leave. Anyway, Tom was alive and

well, so they breathed a sigh of relief.

Next, Tom took a shower, changed into
a new suit, and went to have a meal.
Apart from his height, everything else
seemed to be the same. Elliot and
Malcolm didn't know what happened

inside. Was he stronger than before?

There was less than a day left before
the Colorful Fruit of Essence matured.
After Tom finished eating, he
immediately called Phoebe and told

her that he was back.

However, when he called Phoebe, he

didn't hear Phoebe's voice.
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